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%/q/? [ /Q{) Clifton O. Brack

1023 N. Ist St. #25
Jacksonville, FL. 32250
(904) 249-3133

September 20, 2000
Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Qak Bv
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re: Docket 001168-TC Clifton Brack Enterprises

Dear Sir or Madam:

I'have written twice before to let you know that I don’t have a pay phone any more. I
never did get it in service. After all the preliminary paperwork, I went to meet the
telephone company man to have the phone switched on, and saw the phone had been
stolen! We only had the one, so now we are no longer in the pay phone business. We
got a notice about a hearing to cancel the docket and perhaps levy a fine; I’d sure
appreciate having the docket cancelled, but I’d object to paying a fine when I’ve tried to
tell you for months that the phone never went into service.

Sincerely, -

ey OBl

Clifton O. Brack
Clifton Brack Enterprises
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